NYS Department of Corrections
and Community Supervision

Request for Information (RFI) 2011-01
Transdermal Alcohol Concentration (TAC) Testing

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Does the DOCCS currently use transdermal alcohol products and monitoring

services?

e Ifso, who is the vendor that provides these products and services?

e  What is the current per unit, per day cost charged to the DOCCS?

e What type of associated equipment services are provided by the current vendor?
For example, does the current vendor install equipment; enroll clients into the
monitoring system; remove equipment at the end of the monitoring period, etc.?

e  When does the existing TAC Testing contract expire?

Any information regarding the current contract must be submitted to the DOCCS
FOIL Unit, Records Access Officer at https://www.parole.state.ny.us/foil.html.

The RFI states that in the SIST program, there are currently 49 cases in a

community supervision status. Will the DOCCS please confirm if all 49 of these

cases are currently monitored with TAC Testing units?

e Over the past year, what is the average number of TAC Testing units that the
DOCCS has used statewide?

Although there are currently 49 SIST cases in Community Supervision status, not
all SIST cases are ordered to TAC testing.

Approximately 10 units per month have been in use on average, with additional
units stored for backup.

Will the DOCCS please provide an estimate on the number of TAC Testing units
lost, stolen, or damaged over the past year?

To date, DOCCS has lost one unit; however, on occasion equipment has been
damaged and replacement parts were required.

If a client in the SIST program is ordered to TAC Testing, what is the average
length of time that the client remains on the monitoring equipment?

Thus far, cases ordered to TAC testing have remained on it continuously, with
removal based on termination of the community placement, typically in a violation
situation.


https://www.parole.state.ny.us/foil.html

Can the DOCCS provide further information on the decision to issue an RFI versus
an RFP?

As stated on Page 2, I, Purpose, “the ‘RFI’ is to gather information and assess
equipment”.

The RFI states that product demonstrations may be held from May 16-18, 2011.
Can the DOCCS clarify what is expected from vendors during product demos? Will
vendors be required to make an oral presentation and/or will the DOCCS field test
vendors’ proposed equipment?

e If the DOCCS field tests equipment, will all vendors who submit a response be
asked to provide units for field testing - or will the DOCCS select only a few
vendors?

o If the DOCCS field tests equipment, will all equipment be tested side-by-side for
an “apples-to- apples” comparison?

Vendors should be prepared to make an oral presentation regarding the proposed
equipment and services included in their response.

DOCCS will not be field testing equipment at this time.

Will the DOCCS please clarify their anticipated budget for each year of a TAC
Testing contract?

At this time DOCCS has not yet determined a budget amount for a future contract.
Will the DOCCS please confirm whether or not there is a possibility for a contract
award to be made from this RFI process?

As stated on Page 4, IV, Questions, “this is not a solicitation that would result in a

contract”. However, DOCCS may issue an RFP based on the information gathered
from submissions to the RFI.



